Message

From: Rick Lioyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RLLOYD]
Sent: 10/4/2011 11:51:49 AM

To: '‘paulbonwick@compenso.ca' [paulbonwick@compenso.ca]

Subject: Power Stream

Hi Paul

| have received a call from |l asking for assistance with Power Stream.

I 2nd I owvn 2 i Barrie and are moving to a new location || His Company is
called .

Apparently he has been dealing in Barrie and has left a message for Kim Fitzrandolf .

The problem is that [l needs a Quote for to upgrade the Transformer at his new building (600 amp 208) but after
months has not received any information and his move date is real soon and without the Transformer upgrade he will be
out of business.

If you could assist with this | would appreciate your Help.

s Phone number is I

Thanks

Rick



